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Fiona Cameron - Operational Director

From:

Sent: 11 June 2003 16:14

To: "David (Dr).Jarrett": Code A
Lesley.Humphreyi . Code A

Cc: Fiona.Cameron(____Code A

Subject: Ward Visits etc. in Gosport

At this moment | have got 1 DV, | CES visit, 1 NHA, and 2 ward visits already allocated for next week. | have just retumed
form a day meeting with the CES, and have an overbooked OP session tomorrow morning, and Daedalus Ward round
(LQ patients) tomorrow afternoon. I'm taking my day off after my weekend duty on Friday.

I find that I'm being allocated all the Gosport visits as there is no one able/willing to them. At present I'm covering ail
wards in Gosport, dealing with all the admin and policies and it has meant retuming to QAH in the evenings to do so. I'm
working late at home every evening and over the weekends and still cannot catch up with all the paperwork that is

pending.
| would be grateful for some Consultant help with immediate effect.

Thanks.
Althea




